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CLARIFICATION # 01 
 

1D MECHANICAL EARTH MODELLING AND BOREHOLE STABILITY STUDY OF GURGALOT X-01 
WELL 

 

Tender Enquiry # PROC-SERVICES/CB/EXPL-6400000103/2022 
 

Following Clarifications have been made in subject tender: 
S. # Query OGDCL Reply 

1 Confirm three (3) offset wells data is available 
for the study? 

Yes 3-4 wells data is available 

2 Confirm that the study is targeted for one (1) 
planned well trajectory Gurgalot X-01? 

Yes 

3 Any pore pressure measurements available? DST data available in offset wells 

4 Any rock mechanical tests were conducted and 
available for the study? 

No 

5 Any stress measurements like LOT, XLOT, Frac 
tests were done in the offset wells? 

No lot available, SBT's available 

6 Is seismic interval velocities against depth 
available at offset and planned well locations? 

VSP and seismic velocity data on offset wells and 
seismic velocity data at proposed well gurgalot#x1 is 
available. 

 


